SwEIONTARIO  EREIFIDUCIE DU
mE o ne: MEIOS
M=% TRUST ME -~ ONTARIEN

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register,
which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at
www.heritagetrust.on.ca.

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la Loi sur le
patrimoine de I’'Ontario, accessible a partir du site Web de la Fiducie du
patrimoine ontarien sur www.heritagetrust.on.ca.



http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/Home.aspx
http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/Home.aspx
http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/Accueil.aspx
http://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/Accueil.aspx

TOWN HALL
6311 0ld Church Road, Caledon, ON L7C 1J6

TOWN OF CALEDON | 905.584.2272| 1.888.CALEDON | FAx 905.584.4325 | www.caledon.ca

March 22, 2010

Jim Leonard, Registrar

Ontario Heritage Trust

10 Adelaide Street East ‘

Toronto, ON M5C 1J3 RECEIVED

Catholic Cemeteries — Archdiocese of Toronto

4950 Yonge Street, Suite 206
Toronto, ON M2N 6K1

Dear Sirs:

Re: By-law to repeal Heritage Designation By-law for Giffin-McKane House, East Half Lot 27,
Concession 2 EHS (former Chinguacousy Township), Town of Caledon, known
municipally as 3831 King Street, Campbell's Cross

A recent file review indicated that By-law No. 92-62, designating the above-mentioned property under

section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, had not been repealed following issuance of a demolition permit

for the property in 1997.

Accordingly, pursuant to subsection 34.3 (2) of the Ontario Heritage Act, you are hereby served with a

copy of By-law No. 2010-141, as amended by By-law No. 2010-165, passed by the Council for the

Corporation of the Town of Caledon for the purpose of repealing By-law No. 92-62. By-law No. 2010-

165 was registered on title to the property as Instrument Number PR1975788 on March 17, 2011.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact the undersigned at 905-584-2272 ext. 4243.

Yours truly,

gﬁ & t’l B MAAMA WA -Q\JQ

Sally Drummond
Heritage Resource Officer

cc: Patricia De Sario, Solicitor, Town of Caledon
Karen Landry, Clerk, Town of Caledon

Encl.

Planning & Development Department




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF CALEDON

BY-LAW NO. 2010-141

A by-law to repeal Section 1(e) of By-law No. 92-02

WHEREAS on 21 September 2010 the Council of The Corporation of the Town of
Caledon enacted By-law No. 92-02 designating, by Section 1(e), the Giffin-McKane
House as being of architectural and/or historical value or interest pursuant to the Ontario
Heritage Act;

AND WHEREAS, the Giffen-McKane House located on premises legally described as
East Half Lot 27, Concession 2 E.H.S. (Ching.) was demolished in 1997 by Catholic
Cemeteries — Archdiocese of Toronto;

NOW THEREFORE the Council for The Corporation of the Town of Caledon enacts that
Section 1(e) of By-law 92-02 shall be and is hereby repealed.

READ THREE TIMES AND FINALLY
PASSED IN OPEN COUNCIL THIS
2" DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2010.




